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- _From:  Sue Bunetta [sue@!akeviewmanageme.com],

Sent:  Friday, July 02, 2010 2:51 PM

- To: -CompAddrassChange

-Ce:- Alfredo Cancelp; Frank Figarola; Martiza Montes
- Subject Fwd: N07022

| have been made this request four times, mcludmg today, for nearly 2 months. PLEASE CHANGE

THE ADRESSES OR LET ME KNOW WHY YOU WILL NOT DO SO - Thank you.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sue Bunetta <sue@lakeviewmanageme.com>

Date: Sat, May §, 2010 at 12:46 PM

Subject: N(07022 : :
To "comaddresscham,e@dos state. f‘l us" <corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us>

- PLEASE CHANGE BOTH PRINCIPAL AND MAILING ADDRESS FOR GABLES POINT I
_CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. TO:

13388 SW 128 STREET
- MIAMI, FLORIDA 33186

Sue Bunetta, LCAM =~ -
Lakeview Management, Inc.
13388 SW 128 Street S e ,

_Miami, Florida 33186 . ’ L , T
©305/255-9058 VOX S T R
305/255-7463 FAX A _ : . . R

The contents of thls message are to be considered a confidential commumcat:on between-the sender and

~ the rempxent No part of this message may be copied, forwarded, or otherwise disseminated without
" express written approval of the sender. No part of this message may be dlsclosed shared or given to any

party other than the intended recipient.

Sue Bunetta, LCAM

~ -Lakeview Management, lnc.‘,, : | A
- 13388 SW 128 Street .

Miami, Florida 33186
305/255-9058 VOX
305/255-7463 FAX
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The contents of this message are to be considered a confidential communica]tion between the sender and

the recipient. No part of this message may be copied, forwarded, or otherwise disseminated without

express written approval of the sender. No part of this message may be disclosed, shared or given to any
party other than the intended recipient.

) lrm N A rn




